
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, May OS, 2023 11 :11 AM 
Shannon Hudson 

FILED 5/5/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 03093-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20220185- WS - Limited Alternative Rate Increase - Various Systems 

Thank you for the confirmation. 

Dorothy 

From: Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2023 11:10 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20220185- WS - Limited Alternative Rate Increase - Various Systems 

It can remain for historical reference. 

Shannon J. Jfuason 
Economic Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-7021 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2023 11:07 AM 

To: Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20220185- WS - Limited Alternative Rate Increase - Various Systems 

Good morning, Shannon, 

We have updated the docket title as requested. Should the company also be removed from the 
utilities, or should it remain for historical purposes to the docket? 

Dorothy 

From: Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Friday, M ay 05, 2023 10:26 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Docket No. 20220185- WS - Limited Alternative Rate Increase - Various Systems 

Good Morning, on May 4, 2023, Florida Utility Services, 1, LLC filed a request for Leighton Estates 
Utilities, LLC to be removed from the application (DN. 03079-2023). Please remove Leighton Estates 
Utilities, LLC (WU991) from the docket title as reflected below. 

Application for limited alternative rate increase in Hardee, Manatee, Marion, Polk, and Pasco 
Counties, by Charlie Creek Utilities, LLC, Crestridge Utilities, LLC, East Marion Utilities, LLC, Heather 
Hills Utilities, LLC, Holiday Gardens Utilities, LLC, Lake Yale Utilities, LLC, Leighton Estates Utilities, 

1 



2

LLC, McLeod Gardens Utilities, LLC, Orange Land Utilities, LLC, Sunny Shores Utilities, LLC, Sunrise 
Water, LLC and West Lakeland Wastewater, LLC. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank You. 
 
 
 

Shannon J. Hudson 
Economic Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-7021  
 




